NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent%DJL
FROM: Blake Mikesell, Director of Maintenance & OperationsBMBM
DATE: August 16, 2024
SUBJECT: District Wide Inventory Surplus Memo No. SB25-009

(Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Policy 3270, Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies (Personal Property): The
School Board recognizes that the district may own personal property, which is unusable, obsolete, or
no longer needed by the district and that the disposal of such property may be in the best interest of
the district. The Superintendent or designee shall identify to the Board all inventoried personal
property not needed by the district, together with the estimated value and recommended disposition.
With Board approval, the Superintendent or designee shall arrange for the sale or disposal of district
personal property in accordance with state law.

Issue Summary:

The personal property and rolling stock on the list presented herewith is unusable, obsolete, or no
longer needed by the School District. Disposal of this property is in the best interest of the District.

Recommendation:

The Administration recommends approval of publicly advertised sales of District owned surplus
vehicles, equipment, and fixtures at the earliest possible date.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the disposal of District surplus property as
provided.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote
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